PMVictoriaESPNPEmM Resource

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 10:32 AM
To: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: FW: Exelon ESP Invoice

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

From: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com [mailto:christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 10:22 AM

To: Blaney, William

Cc: Govan, Tekia

Subject: RE: Exelon ESP Invoice

Thanks Billy; | was getting a little nervous with the holiday weekend coming.

From: Blaney, William [mailto:William.Blaney@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 10:20 AM

To: Kerr, Christopher J:(GenCo)

Cc: Govan, Tekia

Subject: RE: Exelon ESP Invoice

Chris,
| am offsite today but can provide you a copy tomorrow. They went out in the mail Monday and Tuesday.

Thanks,

Billy Blaney

License Fee Analyst
OCFO/DC/ARPB
(301)415-5092

From: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com [mailto:christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 10:08 AM

To: Blaney, William

Cc: Govan, Tekia

Subject: Exelon ESP Invoice

Importance: High

Billy,



| need to pay the NRC 1% quarter invoice before the end of the month, which is next Tuesday. | believe you told me in
April that this invoice would be submitted in early May, but | have not seen it yet. Can you please provide a status on this?

Thank you,

Chris Kerr
Exelon
Docket 05200042
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